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-Please update our file and advise accordingly.
Sincerely, .
,Shéréh Chafin

- Sypherlink, Ing.

- distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. l
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Malave, Erin

From: Sharon Chafin [schafin@sypherlink.com] ' S
_ Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 5:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sally-Long; Sharon Chafin

Subject: FEIN change for Sypherlink, Inc.

To whom it may concern, . '

Sypherlink, Inc. has anew FEIN. We were acquired by our Parent Company Saama Technologies on November
30, 2009 and on December 4, 2009 we became a new entity under the name Sypherlink, Inc. with a new FEIN.
Our old FEIN was 31-1804297
Our new FEIN is 90-0529206

- .Our ceniﬁdate with the State of Florida is dated September 22, 2006 and the document number of the corporation
"is.FOB000006104. ' ' .
-——-—'—"-"——--‘

Office Manager

(614) 652-6875 -.Office : .
(614) 216-5995 - Mobile . ‘ ; :
(614) 652-3960 - Fax

Sypherllnk - Accelerating the data-sharing process
www svpherlink.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose,
and Is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or
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